








































































































































































































































































































































































































































































is planning to upload the Port Colborne and Fort Erie Link costs. Peter will 
bring the costing of the proposed revision to the link to the 2019 budget 
delibEffations, as we need to plan to Pc:lY for 50% of the fees in case the 
Regional Council does not approve the for the Region to take 
over the link. If approved by Regional Council, Port Colborne Will have 
more funds available for the community bus- routes. if/when the Region 
fakes over the Hnk they will enhance the hours. 

8. Next Meeting 

The next meeting of the Transit Advisory Committee Wiii be held on Wednesday, 
October 17,, 2018 at 3:00 p,m. 

9. Adiourn 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting be adjourned at 4:15 
p.m. 

P.C. TRANSIT ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING- SEPT 26, 2018 



2018 Port Colborne R.idershi'p 
1600 l,~------~~~~~~---~~--~~~~------~~~-========================== 

J -I:QOb 
1400 j /= -1 

1200 ' -~*lit ;;:1"'.l:§l4:-. --------==-~'....,.,;t1 

1000 1.·------------~-------=~,.-B1 

800 +-~-~~~-~~~~---~~~~~~~~~~-"~~~-=,,,.,,,,.~~~-"'~-~~--~-----~-

~l .·~ 

! 
400 

1
.-~~--~-~~-~--~~---~~,,,_-~--~~~--~---~~~~--~-~~--~ 

r -Po.rtCo!borne Community 
200 +---------------------------------------------

-PortCo!borne.Link 

0 ~:\--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

01-J.an 01-Feb Dl~MC!J Ol:-APC 01~MaY 01'-JU.n Ol~Jul Dl-'AUg 

PC Community.,.. 9,889 

PC link,... 7,,526 

Total Ridershi.ptodate-:17A15 



Innisfil, Ont., partners with Uber to provide 
public transit service 

The town of lnnisfil; Ont,~ is subsidizing the cost of rides for its re~ic1ents w.ith Uber Caµadq, 
.offering, flat rates to travel to certain public hubs and offering a discount for travel anywhere else 
withiri the co:tmi:n.mity. 

Innisfil Deputy MayoJ.;· Lynn Dollin said the option made sense given the deinqgraphic 
breakdown of the town~. which sees a population of about 36.,000 scattered over abotit 2'7.0 square 
kilometres. largely consisting of gravel roads and rural areas. 

'trhe issµe we'Ve got is with the population so spread out/ Dollin said iii atelephon~ interview. 
11 A.ny of the areas '.iJ~at we wouldtry to set up fi:xed-rqute transit or a n:;1:ore ttaditional trru+sit 
system with, we'd end up not servicing about 80 per cent oft.he geography bti.t askirig everybody 
to subsidize it. 1·1 

Dollin said the town has set aside $1 OD ,000 · fot the first ph£tse. of the pi;oj eot, which is cutrently 
projected to last about six months. 

That :tnoney, she said, will be used tci subsidize the cost of Uber rides booked through the 
co111pmy1s $Ii1E1.rtp'ho11e a,pp an..d oriline,pfatfortrt. 
Innis±ll residents will be left to pay just $3 fora ride to and from the area surrou11c1ing the towi,l's 
recreational complex and townhaU, while lifts to and from regional GO Transit bus stops will 
cost $5. 

People looking to corrµnute t.o and fi:o;rn th.e qo tnJin station inneighbouri11gJ3arrie, Ont., as 
well as a local employment hlib and car pool lot near a majorliighway,, will pay $5, 

Resictent$ als:.o have\ the option to take a tid('.] wherever they please within the. town, Do11in said, 
adding the nrnb,icip1;1lity will gjve peQple $5 QffalJ those rides. ·· ·· 

Innis:fil has partnered with a taxi company in a neighbouring city to offer wheelchair~accessible 
'.service at the same xates. And iPads have been fristalled at the cohunuriity centre to help those 
withotit s:martphones access a ri'dc\ if'nee,ded, :Ool1h1 said. 

If the first phase of the proJect i:S successful1 the tPwn plans to pqt~ntially expm1d the se.rvfo<:?,il1 
the future. 
11 We want to enC,oura,ge as manype.ople as W$ can to leave the pe:t9onal cai··at'home; and rather 
t)ii:m driving into 9ther citi~s , .. conn<:;Qt to Iqcal transit hubs and thirik abont cqnnecting to pt~blic 
transit in that manner,'1 said Uber Canada Pvblic Policy ma:nl};ger Chris Schafer. . 

·nollin s~id very early signs on Monday suggest the partnership is already in demand amongst a 
popt1ladon that's been seeking a transit soltition for yems, . 



Distinguished Committee Members, 

While I am unable to be there ih person, I hope to lend my voice to the many issues 
caused by a lack of public transit in Port Colborne. 

While my interest in a fundional transit ~ystem was initially selfish- rny child accepted a 
place at Niagara Coilege contingent on transportation from Port to the NOTL campus, I 
now recognize the J~rget problems this is contributing to, for all Port residents. · 
Speciftc?lly, poverty, unemployment, .access tq health care, and crime. 

Despite assurances from the school that yes, there was transportation, this turned out 
notto be the case. The earliest busfrdli'.1 Port (7:15arn) did not get students to the 
NOTL campus by the 8:30 start time. Also,it leaves them stranded .in Welland (as my 
daqghter f?Xperienced several times over the first two weeks of college), as m(;lny 
Welland taxi cornpani~s wiU ,nqt dri,ve to Port Colborne, am:l if they do manage to 
convince soml;;lone to pick them up it is $$0-$50 one way). As confirrned by the c_oll$ge, 
most full-time programs have at least.one evening class (until 9pm) while the last bus 
back to Port leavesthe Welland hub at 6:4.5 pm, 

This ctearly is a logistic.al be:mier to obtaining post-secondary training in Port It ls simply 
not reasonabl13 for every resjdent to live <:!broad to attend c::oHege or university. ltis al,$0 
not reasonable for your committee to. expect all Port residents fo take taxis or have 
personal chauffeurs. Consider for a rnornent how this problem, that your committee has . .. . 

the ability to change 1 both ill the short and long terh\ would impact the future prosperity 
in Port with the m,ajofity of workers not train~d in post secondary. Also, please consider 
how this impacts mar,ginalized residents' abilityto participate in the local economy~ Does 
it really fulfill the goal of he:ivlng a qualified and competent work force? Or does ifkeep 
people rai'sed in poverty, in the cycle Of poverty, dependent on Port Qare,s to subsist? 

A cornpretiensiVe transit system wowld 91so allow Port reslden,tsto work outsi,dethe city, 
if they are unable to find lqcal employment. Why can't_ people work at the Pen Centre or 
Seaway, or the Casino forthat matter? Then:l a,re Jobs to be had if there is transit 
available. It is shameful that an fndividual experiencing poverty ih Port Colborne, for 
Whatever reason~job loss, illness,. relationship breakdown- has no alternative butto rely 
on socieil a,ssistance ano Port Care,s handouts, or l~ave the city~ l was a civilian 
volunt~er for our lpcal 79 Sq Air Cadets for five years pefore I accepted a contract 
position in· the Vale Lab. (Actually, both of my klds were par!: of the Honour Guard and 
Colour Party standing at attention while the current city council executive was sworn ih.) 
I witnessed firsthand, young people going away to college and university, and not 
returning b/c they realize it'.s a dead end here, No jobs, no housrr(g, no transit Most 
young people are. not given cars, and if they can't takf1 publio transport to eam a car, 
how do you expect young people to start.their lives in Port? Never mind save for a 
mortgage .. Unless your goal is a city full of retired and childless residents? 



Access to healthcare is also a barrier for many Port residents and a public transit 
system (even one cohnectillg bus) would allow people to attend medical appointments, 
visit ailing relatives, in addition to receiving medical diagnostic testing. 

I irnp!ore yoµ, please prioritize transit and consider the future of all Port residents end 
how transit would allow for more people to prosper, allowing the city prosper. Poverty 
would be reduced, more people would hold diplomas and certificates, more young . . . 

people could work after school, relieving family financial burdens while teaching work 
ethics and independence to our youth, and ultimately, restore dignity to those most 
vulnerable in our neighb.ourhooc!s, in addition to restored healthcare acc€lss. Let's do 
everything we can to ensure anyone who wants to work, or train, and contribute to a 
thriVing economy in Port, has the opportunity fo do so. That's true PORTicipation. 

Thank you for your time and consideration~ 

Best Regards, 
Andrea Gauthier 

(Poverty Escapee) 



PORT COLBORNE UNI< 

Proposed Revision - Sept. 26th, '18 

port Colborne ArrivalfDeparture 

6:30 am 
7:30 am 
8:30 am 
9:30 am 

Port Colborne Arrival/Departure 

12:30 pm 
1:30 pm 
2:30 pm 

Welland . Arriva I/Departure 

. 4:3Qpm 
5:30 pm 
6:30 pm 
7:30 pm 

*Bus rettirnsto WeHand Garagefor8:20 pm 

Welland Arrival/Departure 

7:00 am 
s:oo am 
9:00 am 
10:00 am 

Welland Arrival/Departure 

1:00 pm 
2:00 pm 
3:00 pm 

Port Colborne Arrival/DeP-arture 

S:QO pm 
6:00 pm 
7:00 pm 
8:00 pm* 



I 

PORT COLBORNE 
. PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Port Colborne Public Library Board 

MINUTES of the 7th Regular Board Meeting of 2018 
Held Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 6:00 p.m. 

Port Colborne Public Library, Auditorium 
310 l<ing St., Port Colborne, ON 

iet11tY •• .o
0
. f r-iort Col borne 

u"'(t: E IVE D 

OCT 1 7 2018 

Present: Michael Cooper (Chair), Valerie Catton (Vice Chair), Harmony Cooper, Jeanette Frenette, 
Bryan Ingram, Ann l<ennerly 

Staff: 

Regrets: 

Scott Luey, (CEO), Susan Therrien (Director of Library Services), Rachel Tkachuk 
(Librarian), Stacey Hol (Assistant Librarian) 
Cheryl MacMillan, Councilor John Mayne, Peter Senese (Treasurer) 

1. Call to Order: 

Michael Cooper, Chair, called the meeting to order. 

2. Invocation: 

The invocation was read. 

3. Chairperson's Remarks: 

Mr. Cooper announced that because the August 18, 2018 meeting did not have quorum, no business 

was conducted. Those in attendance held a brief discussion. A report on the Non-Quorum Meeting 
was distributed in the Board Package for information purposes only. 

4. Approval of the Agenda: 

Moved by H. Cooper 

Seconded by A. Kennerly 

18:047 

CARRIED. 

That the agenda be adopted as circulated. 

5. Declaration of Conflict of Interest: 

Nil. 

6. Delegations: 

Nil. 

MINUTES of the September 11, 2018 Port Col borne Public Library Board meeting Page 1 



I 

PORT COLBORNE 
PUBLIC LIBRARY . 

Port Colborne Public Library Board 

7. Approval of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting of Tuesday, September 11, 2018: 

Moved by J. Frenette 
Seconded by H. Cooper 

18:048 
CARRIED. 

That the minutes of the September 11, 2018 meeting be adopted as circulated. 

8. Business Arising from the Minutes: 

Nil. 

9. Agenda Items: 

i. 2017 Financial Reports Received from Grant Thornton LLP, Chartered Professional 
Accountants 

Moved by B. Ingram 
Seconded by H. Cooper 

18:049 

CARRIED 

That the 2017 Port Co/borne Public Library Report to the Board and the Financial 
Report, Port Co/borne Public Library, December 31, 2017 prepared by Grant 
Thornton LLP, Chartered Professional Accountants be approved; and, 

That the Management Representation Letter prepared by Peter Senese, . 
Treasurer, on behalf of the Library Board, be approved for distribution to Grant 
Thornton LLP Chartered Professional Accountants. 

ii. Library Board Recruitment and Legacy Document Working Session with CEO Scott Luey 

The Board reviewed the "Recruiting New Public Library Board Members Checklist" 
compiled by the Ontario Library Boards' Association. The Director distributed an Activity 
Report of the Board's term to date to assist in the Legacy Document working session facilitated 
by CEO Scott Luey. The document will serve as a communique to the future leadership of the 
Board. The working session will be continued at the October Board meeting 

iii. 2019 Port Colborne Public Library Board Draft Operating and Capital Budgets 

Moved by J. Frenette 

MINUTES of the September 11, 2018 Port Col borne Public Library Board meeting Page 2 



PORT COLBORNE 
PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Port Colborne Public Library Board 

Seconded by B. Ingram 

18:050 
CARRIED. 

That the draft 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets be approved as presented. 

iv. Report on Capital Projects 

a. PC Lions Gazebo 

A new garbage container has been installed in close proximity to the gazebo. The decals are still 
on order. The Director is working with City staff regarding installation of exterior lighting on the 
north side of the library. 

b. Carpeting, Shelving and Furniture 

Installation of carpeting, accessible shelving, and furniture is scheduled to begin October 22, 
2018 and will be completed in November. Three rooms will be affected: Adult Fiction, Adult 
Non-Fiction, and the Children's Room. The library will not have to close to the public during the 
renovations. Library staff will shift the collections with as little impact to service as possible. 

c. LED Retrofit Project 

Jim Huppunen, Manager of Engineering & Facility Maintenance, contacted the Director on 
August 22, 2018 regarding LED lighting retrofits. The work will be completed in October. 

d. Cultural Block Security 

Pinder's Security Products will be onsite at the Library and Museum on September 26, 2018, to 
assess wiring requirements for the installation of security cameras. 

e. Risk Assessment Security Upgrades 

The Director reported that the quote from Pinder's Security Products for the Risk Assessment 
security upgrades was revised to include restricting elevator access to designated library areas. 
The Board reviewed the updated quote. 

Moved by A. Kennerly 
Seconded by V. Catton 

18:051 That the revised quote from Pinder's Security Products for the risk security 
upgrades be approved; and, 

MINUTES of the September 11i 2018 Port Col borne Public Library Board meeting Page 3 



I 

PoRT CoLBORNE 
PUBLIC LIBRARY 

CARRIED 

Port Colborne Public library Board 

That surplus funds from savings from the photocopier and Cultural Block 

reserves be used to make up the added cost. 

v. Committee Reports: 

Accessibility Committee (B. Ingram, V. Catton): 

Nil. 

Cultural Block Sub-Committee (M. Cooper, V. Catton): 

V. Catton reported on the inaugural meeting of the committee. The committee will arrange a 
meeting with consultant Lyn Royce regarding a Master Plan for the Cultural Block. 

10. Administrative Business: 

i. Correspondence: 

The Board reviewed a letter of complaint received by the Chair. 

The Director presented two expressions of appreciation received from library patrons. One was 
a thank-you card regarding programming delivered by Librarian R. Tkachuk to a children's group 
visiting the library. The other related to a donation made to the library by a patron appreciative 

of the excellent customer service by Librarian Assistant I<. Lascelles. 

Moved by A. Kennerly 

Seconded by V. Catton 

18:052 
CARRIED 

That the correspondence be received for information purposes. 

ii. Public Relations Report: 

a. Pop-Up Library and Outreach: 

Librarian R. Tkachuk reported on the success of Pop-Up Library and Outreach activities noting 
that the Farmers' Market and Sherkston Shores are regular destinations. During Pop-Up visits, 

library staff reach out to under-served areas, register new members, check-out library materials, 

and promote library resources. 

b. Summer Programming: 

MINUTES of the September 11, 2018 Port Col borne Public Library Board meeting Page4 



I 

PoRT CotBORNE 
PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Port Colborne Public Library Board 

Summer 2018 programming and the TD Summer Reading Club have finished. A detailed report 
on attendance, circulation, program outcomes including expenses and revenues will be 
presented at the October meeting. 

c. Leisure Guide, Fa/12018: 

The Director noted that the Leisure Guide cover features a picture of Librarian R. Tkachuk and 
that library staff are happy to be showcased by the City in the publication. 

Moved by H. Cooper 
Seconded by J. Frenette 

18:053 
CARRIED 

That the Public Relations report be received for information purposes. 

iii. Chief Executive Officer's Report: 

Nil. 

iv. Treasurer's Report: 

Nil. 

v. Director's Report: 

a. Staff Development 

Training and webinars are ongoing for all library staff throughout the year. In the fall, several 
staff will take "Customer Service Essentials for Frontline Public Library Staff," a new course 
offered by the Southern Ontario Library Service. 

b. Energy Awareness Reports 

The Energy Awareness Report for the library facility was included in the Board Package along 
with an updated report, "Library Electricity Consumption," which contains data for 2017-18. 
Trends for 2018 indicate a decrease in energy consumption. This decrease is due in part to the 
new HVAC, internal practices, and the purchasing of higher efficient computers and machines. 

c. Volunteer Appreciation 

Board members were invited to attend the City of Port Colborne's Volunteer Appreciation 
Banquet, September 26, 2018. 

MINUTES of the September 11, 2018 Port Col borne Public Library Board meeting Page 5 



! 

PORT COLBORNE 
PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Port Colborne Public library Board 

d. Charity Breakfast with Niagara Community Foundation 

Library staff and Board members were invited to a workshop presented by the Niagara 
Community Foundation regarding grant opportunities. Confirmed attendees are Board 
members V. Catton and H. Cooper, and Library staff S. Therrien and R. Tkachuk. 

e. Incident Report 

The Director reported that shopping carts were being left on library property. Tools from the 
outdoor bicycle repair station were being used to remove the front wheels of the carts. The 
carts were then abandoned. The tools are now stored inside the library. A sign will be posted to 
alert cyclists that the bicycle repair stand tools are still available for use. 

f. Health and Safety 

All full-time staff attended Public Access Defibril!ation Training, August 15, 2018, with Port 
Colborne Fire Department. Staff were familiarized with the new PAD unit installed at the library. 

Moved by B. Ingram 
Seconded by H. Cooper 

18:054 
CARRIED 

That the Director's report be received for information purposes. 

Circulation Report: 

Nil. 

11. Board Members' Items: 

Nil. 

12. Notices of Motion: 

Nil. 

13. Date of the Next Meeting: 

Tuesday, October 16, 2018, 6:00 p.m. 
Port Colborne Public Library, Auditorium 
310 King St., Port Colborne, ON 

MINUTES of the September 11, 2018 Port Colborne Public Library Board meeting Page 6 



I 

PORT COLBORNE 
PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Port Colborne Public Library Board 

14. Adjournment: 

Moved by J. Frenette 
Seconded by V. Catton 

18:055 That the meeting be adjourned. 
CARRIED. 

Michael Cooper, Library Board Chair Date 

MINUTES of the September 11, 2018 Port Col borne Public Library Board meeting Page 7 



This oaae intentionallv left blank. 



<' 

Attendance 

Present: 

Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, July 18, 2018- 5:00 pm 
3rd Floor Committee Room, City Hall 

MINUTES 

Claudia Brema, Betty Kone, Greg Poisson 

CORPOF'!ATE SERVICE"' 
OEJ"ARTMENT '" 

Councillor: Mayor John Maloney, Councillor Ron Bodner, Councillor Dave Elliott 

Staff: Gina Tartaglia, Luke Rowe, Nicole Halasz, Michelle Mason, Karen 
Walsh 

Regret: Ed Cleveland, Scott Luey, Ashley Grigg, Stephanie Baswick, Michelle 
Cuthbert, 

1. Call to Order by Claudia Brema: 
The meeting was called to order at 5:02 p.m. 

2. Correspondence Received: 

7 to 11 - Their washroom has been vandalized each year. Need to have security and on 
some occasions need to call the police. They are asking if the City would provide 2 
washrooms at the location. We will not order 2 more washrooms, would need to relocate from 
another area. Other location possibility is King George Park. Do not do it for this year and see 
how the numbers are with the relocation of the concert. The request is too late for this year. 
Next year, if it worked well they would pay half. 

Motion to relocate two washrooms to 7 -11. 
Motion: Mayor John Maloney 
Second: Greg Poisson 
THAT we relocate two washrooms to the 7-11. 
DENIED 

Motion to go back to them immediately proceeding the festival to see how things 
work and plan for next year. ,.., 
Motion: Greg Poisson 
Second: Councillor Dave Elliott 
THAT 
Carried 

Port Colborne Professional Firefighter Association - Permission to set up Fireworks Sunday 
night for Boot Drive at West Street & Sugarloaf Street, and Clarence Street and West Street. 
Money will go to Port CARES and Community Living. · 

Greg - Too late for this year. Invite to ask again for 2019 with application. Other not-for profit 
pay to pay there for $150 + HST 

Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival July 18, 2018 



3. Staff Reports: 

Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, July 18, 2018 - 5:00 pm 
3rd Floor Committee Room, City Hall 

Canal Days Program - Are in the process for delivery. - Gina 

Page 9 - Patio on West King Park will not be preforming as well as Friday night at the 
Concert. Dave Rapelje is looking for another act for Friday Night at H.H. Knoll Park 

Page 14 & 15 - Coast Guard Private Robinson will be attending (not in the program) 

Financial - Budget - Nicole, Gina 

Stephen has put together for Budget numbers (there are some outstanding items such as 
vendors). Sponsorship $115,000 (cash not in-kind). No cost for the Robinson to come. 

Sanctioned Events - Everything that the City covers is in place and ready to go. 

Betty - are we worried about the grass being on fired. 
Gina - no, staff, fire and insurance have communicated and we have things in place and we 
are monitoring. 
Niagara-on-the Lake fire. The farmer was plowing on Saturday night to make room for more 
parking on Sunday. This is not even close to our situation. 
Staff has worked with different division to make provisions to make this happen. Fire Chief 
will consultant with staff and organizers and he will make the decision. 

Betty- the field was plowed previous - and is bumping, and car owners are concern to drive 
there. 
Gina- cars travel to Welland and the field was worse. We have brought in soil and rollers to 
help the field. 

Welland Tribune article - Caverners will be petforming on Sunday and not on Monday. Gina 
to let Michelle know. 

Museum - Michelle Mason 

Good to go, everything is in place looking for 4 or 5 in place. 

Volunteer - Luke 

Need volunteers to Server bar on Saturday and we need bar backers for Friday & Saturday. 
(3 for each night and shifts). 

4. Partners of the festival 

Boat Parade - funds of where the fun goes $1,200 (increase from $1, 100) 
Luke committee boat for 2 races, $15 .(ask Luke). They will cover half and is looking for the 
City to cover the other half. (Similar to Kite Show $3,000) 

Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival July 18, 2018 



Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, July 18, 2018- 5:00 pm 
3rct Floor Committee Room, City Hall 

The race makes the harbour more active for when the Empire Sandy is out. 

Betty - for the Boat Parade, it has taken a long time for them to provide their budget. 

Nicole - for your amount to be maintain for 2019, receipts would be required.- Represent a 
budget (we do not need receipts but statements and accountability) 

Motion to increase the Boat Parade to $1, 100 
Motion: Councillor Dave Elliott 
Second: Greg Poisson 
THAT we increase the Boat Parade to $1, 100 
CARRIED 

Motion to pass all staff reports and partners of the festival. 
Motion: Betty Kone 
Second: Councillor Dave Elliott 
THAT to pass all staff reports and partners of the festival. 
CARRIED 

5. Other business 

Letters have been delivered to businesses and residents affect of the festival. 

Ten Thousand Villages - set up nice and early on the street. We work not to put anything into 
the doors. They are allowed to be on the sidewalk. Absoluately Fashion is also saying that 
they will also be going on the street. 

Gina will provide them in writing. Committee agrees this should not happen. 

B.B Gun Range -we needed to get permission for the by-law. Another idea is Axe throwing. 

Approach Algoma for future Canal Days to bring the stimulator. 

Gina - Take the time to visit the different vendors and take in the festival. What direction 
should look to and continue with. 

6. Adjournment: 

That the Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting is adjourned at 5:57 pm. 
Moved by Greg Poisson 
Seconded by Councillor Dave Elliott 
THAT the meeting is adjourn. 
CARRIED 

Next meeting will be Wednesday September 19, 2018 at 5:00 pm. 

Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival July 18, 2018 





Attendance 

Present: 

Councillor: 

Staff: 

Regret: 

Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, September 19, 2018 - 5:00 pm 

3rd Floor Committee Room, City Hall 

MINUTES 

Claudia Brema, Ed Cleveland, Betty Kone 

Mayor John Maloney, Councillor Ron Bodner 

Stephen Corr, Michelle Cuthbert, Ashley Grigg, Nicole Halasz, Scott 
Luey, Michelle Mason, Luke Rowe, Karen Walsh 

Councillor Dave Elliott, Greg Poisson, Stephanie Baswick 

1. Call to Order by Claudia Brema: 

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. 

2. Correspondence Received: 

Claudia - Blow everyone out of the water and the numbers are great. Museum numbers are 
up since Canal Days. 

3. Staff Reports: 

4. New Business: 

Follow up from Ashley to the committee concluding the festival after the Fireworks. 
Suggested to ask more information to discuss and get some directions for staff to investigate 
further. 

Polling the merchants in the downtown core for their opinion on closing the festival for 
Monday. Would we be able to get the Empire Sandy, Brigs Niagara for only 2 days instead of 
3. 

Council has allocated the money we could invest in it differently. To make if better. 

Luke - follow up with vendors, hypothetical - how would it impact them out of 11 only 1 was 
against it. They were not scared away from the past. Most say they do not do that well on the 
Monday. Not a problem with closing on Monday, there was a concern for packing up and 
transportation on Sunday night. 

Fee - not discussed, no one asked. 

Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival September 19, 2018 



Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, September 19, 2018 - 5:00 pm 

3rd Floor Committee Room, City Hall 

Wages and banked overtime $23,000.00 (numbers are still coming in). Sales might increase 
for Empire Sandy through the Canal on Monday. 

They will be also a savings in security, NRP and EMS. 

Volunteers was there are enough. 

Scott - Budget the same and comprise into the 3 days instead of 4. Expenses is up for the 
4oth but revenue is also up. 

Three options for a great festival, vendors, participants, weather, 

Reinvestment into the festival. Council direct. Bigger spot and see the potential for that spot. 

Ron Bodner - Staff needs to spend more time punching numbers. Need to talk to the 
merchants. In the past vendors were threatening if they leave early, they could not come back 
the following year. 

Nicole - We can suggest to vendors they can stay to Monday (but not be staffed). 

Ron - If the downtown BIA would create their own event and the city can promote with Canal 
Days. 

Scott - Caverns play on Sunday and the stage can leave on Monday instead of leaving it 
dark on Sunday. 

Does it change anything for vessels, amusement rides. etc. 

Ron - Why do we need to make the decision now. 

Scott - More proactive in the event, we have the year but we want to do things throughout the 
year. Provide better job in entertainment and sponsorship. We booked Caverners and Tim E 
Hendry. - Will save money with the stage being sent home on Monday. 

We kept our beer and tickets line up were good but there was line up for the foods. 

More vendors will be willing to move H.H. Knoll as well or having a second vehicle. 

Direct staff to invest some time in doing in getting all the information this committee needs to 
make a discussion about closing after the Fireworks. (use previous years as well). 

Motion: Ron Bodner 
Seconded: Betty Kone 
CARRIED unanimously 

Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival September 19, 2018 



Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, September 19, 2018 - 5:00 pm 

3rd Floor Committee Room, City Hall 

Ron - Self imposed deadline we want to get things moving. 

Ashley- we can get the information back to you for the next meeting. We will need to get it 
before council. 

Nicole - budget 
Scott- we know they are going to the concerts, marketing, volunteers, and sponsorships. 

Ron - Stephen - financials. 

Stephen - we can not divide by 4 and eliminate one day 

Ashley, stage and fencing - how that would impact them. 

Ed - Is the decision based on what savings for the City and there should be input from the 
City, As a merchant Monday is huge and the Caverns was will you see everyone. Locals 
come because it is quieter. 

Scott - final report to council from staff and committee members. Council would have final 
say. Recommendations made to council to have the Monday or not to have it on Monday. 

Homecoming day or what ever is planned it would have to be seem less that day. 

It should not hinge on just the dollar savings. 

Mayor - we need more information and we need to pick up the pace 

Bring it to the next meeting so this council can make this decision. 

Michelle - concern if Caverns is at the park on Sunday may effect their numbers. Museum is 
getting more families. Museum does not have Canal Days on Monday. 

Scott- We move October meeting to Tuesday, October 30th 

Motion has the committee for the time. 

Ron - change the time, is he available. Karen to send a doodle for 5 and 6 for Tuesday and 
Thursday. 

Do we want to have Oct 17th debrief and then have a second meeting? 

Mayor not available that week. 

Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival September 19, 2018 



5. Adjournment: 

Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, September 19, 2018 - 5:00 pm 

3rd Floor Committee Room, City Hall 

That the Canal Days Advisory Committee Meeting is adjourned at 5:57 pm. 
Moved by Mayor John Maloney 
Seconded by Betty Kone 
CARRIED 

Next meeting will be Wednesday October 17, 2018 at 5:00 pm. Focus on the post-mortem at the 
next meeting. And the decision be made at October 301h or November 1st meeting. 

Canal Days Marine Heritage Festival September 19, 2018 



,~I ~neol 
R r,:d 

OCl 1 6 201t\ 
("0Rfi(J.)1'1!A1l>l"~ ;s;\Jl!;fli';w)i~$ 

September 17, 2018 ,, ',&ffit?txr,i1nimeil&Tir 

MEETING OF THE PORT COLBORNE ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the eleventh regular meeting of the Committee Members of the Port 
Colborne Active Transportation Advisory Committee, held in the Library, Third Floor 
Library, City Hall, 66 Charlotte Street, Port Colborne September 17, 2018, 5:00 p.m. 

The following Committee Members were in attendance: 

Committee Members: 

Council: 
Staff: 
Regrets: 

Ann Kennerly, George 
Smith 
Councillor Angie 
Stefanie DeCicco, 

1. CALLED TO ORDER: 5:12 p.m. 

Moved by: 
. Seconded by: 

• -· .·,_,." :~ ,- ••• C.- - C 

, Michael Scott, Wade 

THAT the 11JiJ1Qrns.frdh-i:Jtb~ July 16>-R~1,~;~b~ ~ct~pt~d as presented. 
CARRIED ''i,":0_ -""- <-->;;;:- '" 

-~;;;t~:::)_ t~:;~~;:~} . '~-:-~-,~~~',\ 
-

3. BUSINESSARl~INCf ~ROM:TH~'MINUTE~_:_:;, 
, ._. . .. .. - ' - ., ··c·-·," ~,- ~. --;_; ~~ :{~~~:;:-SY~~f{r·. -'~f·!:-~~t'.~~1,~.-; ·--·~- --<'o ,'.~~-: .. 

{§~~&~~~ ~i,k~-W~p_9ir si~H\3n:- peopl~,w~r~-~sing them to take apart - different 
items sttC,b ,as grocery-C~rt::for sc'r?'pctnedal. -
4. BUSINE'SS i;'?~ . -··. 

' -:::~,·-. :>:: - '~-~:__ 

• Wof'kplan top 1''0'_;~ 
• Repdrht9 CoupsiJ'L for end of year 

--.'_ .-~ -,.. "~'-, 

Report to Council to ~~~-'-lh~;~oney not used for the workplan. 
·._, .... ',-,.' 

Motion: Angie Desmar 
Second by: Ann Kennerly 

THAT report to council to ask to use the money not needed for the workplan to 
be used for more bike stations and to have a yearly amount from the Levy go 
towards Active Transporation. 
CARRIED 

Port Co/borne Active Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes of the September 17, 2018 Meeting Page 1 



Areas to improve Active Transportation: 

• West Street path, on the west side for when the bridge is up. 
• Main Street to Omer - use parking lot besides Auto Knows for a trail to get 

to the Robin Hood trail. 
• Expend amenities along the Welland Canal - Bus Shelters (graffiti free) 

when waiting for the bridge. Clarence Street East Bridge, Skatepark, Work 
with Transportation committee.- Active Transportation and various 
transportation programs. - federal gas tax and province (recreational 
purposes). - Stephanie ,.j: 

• Establishing new routes, to connect neigh~g:CWhoods. 

Other business: 
.:.f 

• Ask Sherry- if the crossing glj,effdfcould do a;t61J11t of cyclist and 
pedestrians. •··: > ','.'_~ ;,, 

• Complete street policy from tht;3'.;Region do ,the muni2ip?litjes adapt them 
or do they do their own. Plannin'g'l~.\:iwar~.f?J:.the policy':'c:t < 

• Check with Evan '""'..c:;()mplete streefoj~J91Jg\\/ed from the- Regi'on. Does the 
city use it has a gui'c:j~1xl§JtLn the Officl:?f Plan 

• Official Plan sent ouftcUn~committee iti~tnbers - Karen will forward to 
the committee. '';\--;, ··~'~'.'.'; );:,.. "<r:;;~.;.,, 

• Active Tr9n,spQr:tation Ma~terplan;'P?r~s and'R~creation (will be released 
h rtl \ .'·j ',::·-+ ~-2\ ., '·.· . >. ".'." 

s o .Yt·•:•· ., ;c·>· - . ,._ .•. , <'.~/<> 
• An o\}efi:iding d06LIJ11ent withtne¥trategicc'Ei'6a masterplans. 
• City to'H'~ve a res8tibe office'r'.j~.·9afe routes fill the complaints and share 

?;!~;~~iJ~~r{~!l\~q!~~!i~~~t:~~ts etc. 

->>~ UnderstaAdJbe dfrt(jqt by-law.···~ sent by-laws on trails to committee 
"'\:"'.: •. members ·;·t(>. - "~ :: .. 

~ 2~'-M<;:i.mo for bik~'~91~e was"''$'~ht to Sherry and Amber. 
• s·oJJi?J Media .J;~mame people who stoled the mobile accessibility. 
• Enf6~s~rnent &_~wareness. - inform the police and keep them aware. -

Shou1a~_··me§t_f!Jg1with by-law and police. 
• Signs on'flj~{f:ail -we are currently working on them. Communication 

through erria'il 

5. New Business 

Budget - currently working on, any asks and put forward in any request. Also, 
looking for grant funding. 

$10,000 not a one-time expense put on a levy. 

Port Co/borne Active Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes of the September 17, 2018 Meeting Page 2 



Pamphlet - $2,500 (promotional items - nametags, banner, table clothes, tent, 
display) t-shirts 

Honorary for ombudsmen for liaison person. Co-op student. 

Bike racks - school, bike shelters at bridges, bike corral. Opening ceremony for 
bike shelters. 

Ticks sign for lyme disease, ministry have made available for free, notification 
they are in the area and to check for ticks. - for PC!tk~. trail. Dog park. - staff level 

Yardstick - bench marking session in St. Cath~,rln~~(how they collect date, 
service and strategy) Kiawans Aquatic Ceotr'~""--'staff level, cost to the bench 
marking \,., · •'· .. · .. 

Pedestrian crossover - Clarence ~)tr~~f~-~-ould be st~~i~§'-~gon - in front of the 
Legion, not Market Cafe and Shop'p~rnprug Mart. Social ME!pi,a, will be posted. 

,. 

Meeting with Chris Lee ab9qt Bouleva~d Tre@?·f~'rWalking. FolldwLJP at next 
meeting. 1'~%,.~'>; :>·, · 

·-:-_;~~t"\:,~~,~ ;}--" .·:.·''-

6. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDE~CE . ·<il 

none 

7. ADJOURNMENT: 

,:~'.aved by: .·,~·.,yvad~~§m!th 
s82of1g~d by: ·. GE?orge·M,9Kibbon 

, .. -- . ·---~- -·- - ., . 

Resolv~d)~sit we do ri8'.w adjourn. 
CARRIED··· ... 

">:_ -~:·· ... ~ 

Time of adjour~rh~nt,;;< 6:18 p.m. 

Next Meeting: Monday, October 15, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. 

Port Co/borne Active Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes of the September 17, 2018 Meeting Page 3 



This oaae intentionallv left blank. 




